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From: Samuel Haberle sam@sgroup.com.au & e

Subject:

Date: 29 November 2021 at 3:50 pm

To:

From: "Foale, Michelle" <ioalem @hobaricity.com.au>

Date: 11 October 2018 at 12:09:43 pm AEDT

To: Charles Black <charlesblack1 @bigpond.com>

Cc: "Booth, Nicholas" <boothn@hobaricity.com.au>, "Dobie, Russell (Heritage)"
<Russell. Dobie @ heritage.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PLN-16-974 90-92 Murray Street Hobart - substantial commencement

question response
Hello Charles,

| can confirm from the information you have provided (as below), more
recent internal legal advice, and our understanding that S Group occupy
this site, the planning permit PLN-16-974 has substantially commenced
with the development and use of offices on the first floor. There is no
need for you to apply for an extension of time.

What we and Heritage Tasmania are keen to quantify is what works
have been undertaken to date in accordance with the planning permit
conditions and approved plans. This is why we seek a site visit at your
tenant's convenience. Could you please ask them to contact me directly
to organise this. 6238 2178 or via this email address.

Apologies for tardy response.
Kind Regards,
Michelle.

Michelle Foale

Development Appraisal Planner | City Planning

walln
v
Cityof HOBART
16 Elizabeth Street, Hobart Tasmania 7000 Australia | hobartcity.com.au

Telephone (03) 6238 2178
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